

State Licensing Agency Links

State	Licensing Agency	Link
Alabama	Alabama Commission on Higher Education	https://ache.edu/
Alaska	Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education	https://acpeseecure.alaska.gov/
Arizona	Arizona Commission for Postsecondary Education	https://highered.az.gov/
California	Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education	https://www.bppe.ca.gov/
Colorado	Colorado Department of Higher Education	https://cdhe.colorado.gov/
Connecticut	Connecticut Office of Higher Education	http://www.ctdhe.org/
Delaware	Delaware Department of Education	https://www.doe.k12.de.us/site/default.aspx?PageID=1
D.C.	D.C. Higher Education Licensure Commission	https://osse.dc.gov/service/higher-education-licensure-commission-helc
Florida	Florida Commission for Higher Education	http://www.fldoe.org/policy/cie
Georgia	Georgia Nonpublic Postsecondary Ed Commission	https://gnpec.georgia.gov/
Hawaii	Hawaii Postsecondary Education Auth Program	http://cca.hawaii.gov/hpeap/
Idaho	Idaho State Board of Education	https://boardofed.idaho.gov/
Illinois	Illinois Board of Higher Education	http://www.ibhe.org/#gsc.tab=0
Indiana	Indiana Commission for Higher Education	https://www.in.gov/bpe/2457.htm
Kansas	Kansas Board of Regents	https://www.kansasregents.org/
Kentucky	Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education	http://cpe.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Board of Regents, State of Louisiana	https://regents.la.gov/
Maine	Maine Department of Education	https://www.maine.gov/portal/index.html
Maryland	Maryland Higher Education Commission	https://mhec.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts	Massachusetts Department of Higher Education	https://www.mass.edu/home.asp
Michigan	Michigan Dept of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/
Minnesota	Minnesota Office of Higher Education	http://www.ohe.state.mn.us/mPg.cfm?pageID=205
Mississippi	Mississippi Public Universities	http://mississippi.edu/
Missouri	Missouri Department of Higher Education	https://dhewd.mo.gov/
Montana	Montana University System	https://mus.edu/che/
Nebraska	Nebraska's Coordinating Commission for Postsecondary Ed	https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/
Nevada	Nevada Commission on Postsecondary Education	http://cpe.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	New Hampshire Department of Education	https://www.education.nh.gov/
New Mexico	New Mexico Higher Education Department	https://hed.state.nm.us/
New York	New York State Education Department	http://www.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	College Foundation of North Carolina	https://www.cfnc.org/index.jsp
North Dakota	North Dakota State Board of Education	https://ndus.edu/state-board-of-higher-education/
Ohio	Ohio Department of Higher Education	https://www.ohiohighered.org/
Oklahoma	Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education	http://www.osrhe.edu/
Oregon	Oregon Office of Degree Authorization	https://www.oregon.gov/highered/pages/index.aspx

State Licensing Agency Links

State	Licensing Agency	Link
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania Department of Education	https://www.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island	Rhode Island Board of Education	https://www.ride.ri.gov/boardofeducation/overview.aspx
South Carolina	South Carolina Commission on Higher Education	https://che.sc.gov/
South Dakota	South Dakota Secretary of State Office	https://sdsos.gov/
Tennessee	Tennessee Higher Education Commission	https://www.tn.gov/thec
Texas	Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board	https://www.highered.texas.gov/
Utah	Utah Division of Consumer Protection	https://dcp.utah.gov/
Vermont	Vermont Agency of Education	https://education.vermont.gov/
Virginia	Virginia State Council of Higher Education	http://www.schev.edu/
Washington	Washington Student Achievement Council	https://wsac.wa.gov/
West Virginia	West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission	http://www.wvhepc.edu/
Wisconsin	Wisconsin Educational Approval Board	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Programs/EducationalApproval/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Wyoming Department of Education	https://edu.wyoming.gov/